

CHERINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk – Richard Smith email:<u>cheringtonparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk</u> Chairman - Cllr Mike Mitchell

Minutes of the Cherington Parish Council Meeting held at The Village Hall, on Tuesday 4th October 2022 at 6.00 pm

Present: Cllrs Mitchell (Chairman,) Arden, Gegg, McMahon and Workman. Richard Smith, Clerk.

			Actions
54/10/22	Public participation:	Attendee: Mrs Elaine Smith	
55/10/22	To RECEIVE apologies for absence	None	
56/10/22	To RECEIVE any Declarations of Interest	None	
57/10/22	To APPROVE and sign the minutes of the last Parish Council meeting	The minutes of the June 2022 Parish Council Meeting were approved and signed.	Clir Mitchell signed the minutes. Clerk to publish. *Completed.
58/10/22	To RECEIVE Clerk's report and any correspondence received.	The clerk's report was RECEIVED.	Clerk shared responses.
		Correspondence was discussed from allotment applicant, Mr Johnathan Woollet, from GCC about the cancellation to roadworks and from resident Mr Hall about the road surface and about the gate cladding at his entrance, once again. The Chairman confirmed a lack of positive response from the landowner to a previous enquiry about the gates and their general appearance Cllrs AGREED to carry forward a report to the CDC on the matter. PROPOSED by Cllr Gegg, SECONDED by Cllr Mitchell.	Councillor Gegg to advance the allotment matter. Clerk to forward the gate cladding matter to local planning. This MAY be a matter for a ruling under section 79 of Building Regs, or under section 215, Town and Country Planning, by CDC *Response awaited. Thanks to Clir Arden for the photo. *Clir Mitchell to communicate with Mister Hall.
59/10/22	To RECEIVE a progress report on application and information on new applications.	NO new planning applications have been raised, but it was AGREED recent information in The Villager was erroneous.	Councillor Mitchell undertook to communicate this view to the Villager.
60/10/22	i) To AGREE Financial matters (report on current figures and position against budget.)	Councillors AGREED the financial position based on the clerk's report and bank information. The second Precept payment has been received.	Clerk to continue to provide finance v's budget position.
	ii) To ACTION a cheque payment to XConnect Ltd, for glass panes for the telephone box.	Councillors AGREED this submission items after discussing the matter in 61(ii) below.	Clerk to order telephone glazing materials via this cheque to XC Ltd,

61/10/22	Village Issues:		
	i) To DISCUSS Village Hall	Progress on the village hall remains steady and a number of items are in hand.	Clirs Mitchell and Gegg continue to liaise on VH matters.
	ii) To DISCUSS arrangements for the telephone box (use and refurbishment budget.)	The clerk's report confirmed a need for seventeen panes and two "telephone" signs to be replaced. After DISCUSSION it was agreed that the panes should be replaced and paint acquired for minor tidying up. This was PROPOSED by Cllr Gegg and SECONDED by Cllr Mitchell. The dedication to Queen Elizabeth!! was once again discussed.	Clerk to send cheque to XC to secure paint and glass panes. Clerk to arrange pane refit. Councillors to poll residents about the phone box potential dedication and return information to the clerk at their convenience.
	iii) To DISCUSS arrangements for the Summer Show	Cllr Gegg confirmed the success of the show; Councillors expressed their admiration for the show committee's efforts. Date for next year: 23/06/2022.	,
	iv) To DISCUSS Christmas arrangements / issues	Clirs DISCUSSED tree provision, lights and potential date for festivities: 3 rd December	Cllr Mitchell continues to carry responsibility.
	v) AGREE subject matter for the Villager magazine.	The inaccuracy in some recent Villager articles was discussed;	Cllr Mitchell to prepare submission. * Complete.
62/10/22	Councillor's submissions for the next meeting	NONE.	Clerk to propose further arrangements for the next meeting
63/10/22	Date of next meeting(s)	Councillors AGREED to schedule the next meeting for 1st November to be held at the VILLAGE HALL .	Clerk to ensure the accuracy of the meeting schedule on the web site.
		There being no further business, the meeting closed at 7.03 pm	

Chairman's Signature:

Clerk's Signature: